
MINUTES

VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE
BOARD OF TRUSTEES TOWN MEETING

Ogden Avenue School / Gymnasium
Ogden and Waiola Avenue

La Grange, lL 60525

Monday, September 25,2006 - 7:30 p.m.

I. CALLTO ORDERAND ROLL CALL

The Board of Trustees of the Village of La Grange town meeting was called to
order at 7:30 p.m. by President Asperger. On roll call, as read by Village Clerk
Robert Milne, the following were:

PRESENT: Trustees Cremieux (anived at 8:00 p.m.), Horvath, Langan,
Livingston, Pann and Wolf with President Asperger presiding.

ABSENT: None

OTHERS Village Manager Robert Pilipiszyn
Assistant Village Manager Andrianna Peterson
Village Attorney Mark Burkland
Community Development Director Patrick Benjamin
Assistant Community Development Director Angela Mesaros
Environmental Health / Development Supervisor, Curt Trusner
Finance Director Lou Cipparrone
Public rWorks Director Ken Watkins
Assistant Public rWorks Director Mike Bojovic
Public'Works Foreman Russell Davenport
Police Chief Mike Holub
Fire Chief David Fleege
Suburban Life Reporter Joe Sinopoli

2. PRESIDENT'S REPORT

President Asperger welcomed all to the first in a series of Town Meetings being
held in various areas of the Village and began by introducing Village officials and
noting their years of service. Village Clerk Robert Milne l3 years; Trustee Mark
Langan 6 years; Trustee Richard Cremieux 5 years; Trustee Nick Pann 4 years;
Trustee Tom Livingston 3 years; and Trustees Mike Horvath and Barb Wolf I
year. President Asperger expressed her privilege in working with all of her



Board of Trustees Town Meeting Minutes
Monday, September 25,2006 -Page2

constituents. President Asperger explained that there would be a brief business
meeting prior to opening the floor for audience comments and questions.

President Asperger stated that continued discussion of the Zoning Code
Amendments will be conducted at the next meeting of the Plan Commission on
Tuesday, October l0 at 7:30 p.m. in the Village Hall.

The week of October 9 is National Fire Prevention V/eek and President Asperger
invited all to attend the Fire Department's open house on Sunday, October 8 from
Noon to 4:00 p.m. This family event provided by the Fire Department, located at
300 V/est Burlington Avenue, will have a safety trailer on site and giveaways for
children.

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS REGARDING AGENDA ITEMS

None

4. OMNIBUS AGENDA AND VOTE

Award of Contract - Leaf Hauling and Disposal (Great North Industries,
Darien, Illinois - $5.46 per cubic yard)

Ordinance (#0-06-31) - Creating an Additional Class B Liquor License,
Yau's Place - 110 W. Burlington Avenue

Application for CBD #46 - Façade RenovationlRestoration Loan, 16, 18,

20 V/est Harris, 18 West Harris LLC and Old Briar Clybourn LLC
(Façade Loan $80,000)

Consolidated Voucher 060925 - $649,566.95

Minutes of the Village of La Grange Board of Trustees Regular Meeting,
Monday, August 28,2006

Minutes of the Village of La Grange Board of Trustees Regular Meeting,
Monday, September Il, 2006

It was moved by Trustee Langan to approve items A, B. C, D, E, and F of
the Omnibus, seconded by Trustee Pann. Approved by roll call vote.

A.

B.

C.

D

E

F

Ayes:

Nays:
Absent:

Trustees Horvath, Langan, Livingston, Pann, Wolf and

President Asperger
None
Trustee Cremieux



Board of Trustees Town Meeting Minutes
Monday, September 25,2006 - Page 3

Prior to opening the floor to the audience, President Asperger introduced
members of staff and gave a brief description of the responsibilities assigned to
each area.

President Asperger noted a number of accomplishments throughout the Village
since the previous Town Meeting held in 2004. Among them were:

o the construction and opening of the parking structure in Decembe42005
o the construction of the Public Plaza adjacent to the parking structure
o reconstruction of Hillgrove Avenue
o working with the Illinois Department of Transportation to improve pedestrian

and traffic safety within the Ogden Avenue and La Grange Road corridors
. numerous remodeling and new single family homes
. implemented the voter approved at/o of 1olo sales tax increase for maintenance

of the Central Business District
o a special service area within the TIF District for commercial property owners

to contribute their fair share to the maintenance of the Central Business
District

o issued $4.5 million bond for the construction of the parking structure
o refinanced 1998 Streetlight bonds effecting a $100,000 savings to Village

residents
o enhanced e-mail notification to residents who choose to sign up
. sewer cleaning and televising survey to determine repair and replacement

needs
o disaster training
o new state of the art dispatch center
o participating in regional drug investigation leading to numerous arrests
o part-time police officer program
. new library under construction
. ne,w hospital patient care wing

President Asperger requested the Manager's report and there being none, opened
the floor to audience questions or concerns.

5. CURRENT BUSINESS

6. MANAGER'S REPORT

None



Board of Trustees Town Meeting Minutes
Monday, September 25,2006 - Page 4

7. PUBLIC COMMENTS REGARDING MATTERS NOT ON AGENDA

George Rotter, 1015 .Arlington expressed concerns regarding the timing of traffic
control signals at 47th Street and 55th Street. The timing of the traffic signals for
these east and west streets creates a back-up of traffic along Brainard Avenue.
Mr. Rotter also inquired about the kind of trees available for replacement within
his front yard. President Asperger requested Village Manager Pilipiszyn to
follow-up with the Illinois Department of Transportation (IDOT) regarding the
controlled traffic timing devices and informed Mr. Rotter to contact Village
Forester Don V/achter regarding available trees for replacement.

Tim Kelpsas, 67 N. Brainard as a member of the Park District Board, expressed
his thanks for the Village's assistance with the new Park District facility. Mr.
Kelpsas as a resident hoped the Board would continue to work with Aging Well
and participate in the Chicago Region Environmental and Transportation
Efficiency (CREATE) program. Mr. Kelpsas also suggested more visual
notification identifying speed limits of 20 miles per hour on La Grange Road
through the Central Business District. President Asperger noted that the Village
is aware of these items and directed staff to research other municipalities with
regards to additional speed control devices.

Don Johnston,240 S. La Grange Road expressed his concems regarding truck
traffic on La Grange Road. Although La Grange Road is not a designated truck
route, Mr. Johnston feels there is a lack of enforcement and excessive use by
gravel trucks. Mr. Johnston also continues to have issues with police enforcement
of proper lane usage by trucks. President Asperger requested Police Chief Mike
Holub to respond but noted that reference to gravel trucks should be addressed by
the Quarry Hotline I-800-WEHEARU. Chief Holub noted that the newly
approved part-time police officer program has allowed additional enforcement
along La Grange Road. 'When programmed enforcement occurs, many of the
suggested violations are not observed by Offrcers.

Bob Battista, TT Bassford inquired about the status of the YMCA. President
Asperger noted the Village's disappointment in the decision to close the facility.
Trustee Langan indicated that the Metro YMCA in Chicago is attempting to
identify alternate sites.

Mark Shure, 334 S. La Grange Road inquired about meetings with the Illinois
Department of Transportation (IDOT) and status of truck weight enforcement.
President Asperger requested Village Manager Robert Pilipiszyn to respond.
Manager Pilipiszyn noted that staff met with IDOT last fall and has had multiple
telephone conversations since then which have resulted in successfully achieving
agreement on several functional and signage improvements, critical among them a
"No Right Turn on Red" at 47th Street and La Grange Road. Implementation of
some of these items is still pending. Chief Holub advised of several mobile
overweight details which have occurred over the past year in cooperation with the



Board of Trustees Town Meeting Minutes
Monday, September 25,2006 - Page 5

Cook County Sheriffs Offrce. Although not as visible, roving patrols are more
effective. The number of overweight violations is minimal.

Amye Mc Pherson, 133 S. Stone stated that since truck traffic was a concern to
the Village, why not eliminate truck traffic altogether as was accomplished in
Elmhurst. President Asperger explained that York Road in Elmhurst is local
however La Grange Road is a state highway and regulated by IDOT. Ms. Mc
Pherson noted her concerns with speeding on Stone Avenue and the need for a

stop sign at Stone Avenue and Elm Avenue. President Asperger noted her
concern and requested staff to investigate. Ms. Mc Pherson also expressed a
desire to revise parking restrictions near Elm Park. President Asperger informed
her of the procedures to petition the Parking Commission for consideration of
requested changes.

Linda Christianson, l3l S. Edgewood requested information on tree replacement
due to Dutch Elm disease. Public Works Director Ken Watkins noted
replacement would occur in the spring.

Marge Miller, 150 N. Brainard noted her pleasure with the beautification in the
West End Business District and requested the Board add planters and benches as

in the Central Business District. President Asperger stated that the West End
Business District is not in the TIF District, however, funds could be budgeted for
the purchase of these items.

Tia Marakas, 424 S. Stone expressed concerns with speeding traffic on Stone
Avenue. President Asperger indicated the newly approved part-time police
offrcer program would help enforcement in this area. Ms. Marakas also expressed
issues with the Plan Commission and the delay in the construction of the La
Grange Public Library. President Asperger noted the process took longer than
was originally estimated and requested Library Board Member Mary Nelson
confer with Ms. Marakas after the town meeting. Village Attorney Burkland
explained and clarified the Plan Commission's role and process in collaboration
with the Library to achieve a fïnal development which meets zoning codes and

standards. Ms. Marakas continued to express her belief that the Plan Commission
did not conduct itself properly on the Library matter. President Asperger
explained that the Plan Commission plays an extremely important role to enforce
code and planning throughout the Village. President Asperger explained the
process which included several public hearings allowing residents the opportunity
to express their views and concerns.

Don Johnston,240 S. La Grange Road does not believe that enough is being done
to alleviate truck traffic on La Grange Road.



Board of Trustees Town Meeting Minutes
Monday, September 25,2006 - Page 6

orlando Coryell, 115 S. Spring suggested the use of technology through video
cameras to enforce traffic on La Grange Road. Mr. Coryell also suggested the
possibility of installing speed bumps to slow traffic. President Asperger noted his
comments would be taken under consideration.

8. EXECUTIVE SESSION

9. TRUSTEE COMMENTS

None

10. ADJOURNMENT

At 9:05 p.m. it was moved by Trustee Langan and seconded by Trustee Pann to
adjourn. Approved by unanimous voice vote.

President
ATTEST:

Robert N. Milne, Village Clerk
Z¿48r/ vk¿"¿ (?* z-^1Zaaó

Approved Date


